From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Broom, Jeffrey"

Subject: RE: Extension Request (nRM2010837524) WP Byrd
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:46:00 AM

Mr. Broom,

Your request for an extension to July 22, 2020 is approved.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Broom, leffrey <leffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request (nRM2010837524) WP Byrd

Good Evening,

| apologize, but | need to request and extension for this release as well. The one call will clear
Thursday, July 9, 2020. It will not clear until that evening though so we will complete the delineation
phase of the release on Friday, July 10, 2020. Apache is requesting an extension of 2 weeks. Due to
COVID restrictions we have been delayed and are completing the delineation process as quick as
possible. We hope that you will look favorably upon this request.

Thanks,

JeErFF Broom, ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. Marland Blvd.,
Hobbs, NM 88240

Cell: 432.664.4677
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